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Have regard to these considerations the consent authority cannot be satisfied that 

the height, bulk and scale of the proposed development will not cause an adverse 

impact on the visual amenity and scenic qualities of the coast, including coastal 

headlands and that the development has been designed, sited and will be managed 

to avoid or minimise such adverse impacts. Under such circumstances the 

application must fail.  

 

Again, we are of the opinion that an accurate assessment of the application is unable 

to be made in the absence of surveyor certified profiles depicting the height and 

north-eastern projection of the proposed dwelling relative to our client’s property and 

the adjacent cliff line. Accordingly, we continue to object to the proposal on the basis 

of all issues raised in the original submission of 20 April 2023 as supplemented by 

this submission. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me to arrange site access or should you wish to 

discuss any aspect of this submission.  

 

Yours sincerely 

Boston Blyth Fleming Pty Ltd 

 

Greg Boston 

B Urb & Reg Plan (UNE) MPIA 

B Env Hlth (UWS) 

Director 

 




